

Incidental Fee Committee Meeting Open Hearing #3

Friday March 3, 2023 | 3:00PM

Via [Zoom](#) Passcode: 206258

Ever Young in Chair

Minutes

1. Call to order
 - 3:00PM
2. Approval of agenda
3. Roll Call (name, position, pronouns)
 - IFC Members
 - i. Jill Whisler
 - ii. Dennis Long
 - iii. Sunny Winters
 - iv. Ever Young
 - Advisors
 - i. Amber Deets
 - ii. Camarie Moreno
 - iii. Tina Fuchs
 - Area Heads
 - i. Rip Horsey. Campus Rec.
 - ii. Tammy Gardner. Childcare
 - iii. Emmanuel Macias. WOLF Ride
 - Other Representatives
 - i. Smanatha Cameron, Budget Office
 - IFC Secretary
 - i. Paula Taylor
4. [Message from IFC Chair](#)
 - There is a link in the chat to sign up to testify
 - Be respectful
 - 2 minute limit
 - Question can go in the chat

Old Business

5. None

New Business

6. Open Hearing

- [Student Testimonials](#)
- Dennis: ASWOU is not an option on the Google form. I will update that.
- Ever and Dennis read comments from the Presence FY24 survey..
 - i. Ever: Seems a common sentiment that students feel the fees are too high.
 - ii. Ever: I would like to talk to IFC members about a more equitable approach about what students use and don't use.
- Kodee Harwood shares [different structures](#).
- Ever: I will link the [IFC website](#) in the chat.
- Dennis and Ever read [Student survey responses from Presence](#).
- Amber: Just so all students hear the same thing that Tina and I shared in yesterday's Open Hearing: Last year's budget was projected with a 7% increase in enrollment increase. We actually had a 7% decrease in enrollment. We did not have the funds. There is no extra money. There is not a hidden bank that people are using money that they are not supposed to.
- Tina: This budget for this year was built on a 5% increase of enrollment, but we are 5%-6% down.
 - i. Camarie: Fall to Fall was 7% down.
- Tina: We were expecting 5% more students than enrolled. We had 7% less students enroll. That is a huge gap to make up.

7. Messages from the Floor

- Ever: Do we want to move into our regular meeting now or wait till 5PM?
 - i. Dennis: Fine if we do that now
 - ii. Paula: We advertised a regular meeting to start at 5PM. I would not mind a break and meet again at 5PM.
 - iii. Tina: If it was posted on Presence we should start that meeting at that time.
 - iv. Ever: IFC members absorb all this information and we will gather at 5PM on Zoom.

8. Adjournment

- Meeting adjourned at 4:21PM.